SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT Revised
BOARD MEETING AGENDA February 23, 2020

February 26, 2020
6:00 p.m.
9935 Auburn Folsom Road
Granite Bay, CA 95746

The Board may take action on any item on the agenda, including items listed on the agenda as information items. The Board
may add an item to the agenda (1) upon a determination by at least three Board members that an emergency situation exists,
or (2) upon a determination by at least four Board members (or by three Board members if there are only three Board members
present) that the need to take action became apparent after the agenda was posted.

The public may address the Board concerning an agenda item either before or during the Board’s consideration of that agenda
item. Public comment on items within the jurisdiction of the Board is welcome, subject to reasonable time limitations for each
speaker. Upon request, agenda items may be moved up to accommodate those in attendance wishing to address that item.
Please inform the General Manager.

Documents and materials that are related to an open session agenda item that are provided to the District Board less than 72
hours prior to a regular meeting will be made available for public inspection and copying at the District office during normal
District business hours.

In compliance with the American’s with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability and need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at 916-791-0115. Requests must be made
as early as possible, and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

Please silence cell phones and refrain from side conversations during the meeting.
. ROLL CALL

I. PUBLIC FORUM

During the Public Forum, the Board may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the public, or
ask District staff for clarification, refer the matter to District staff or ask District staff to report back at a future
meeting. The Board will not take action on any matter raised during the Public Forum, unless the Board first makes
the determinations to add the matter to the agenda.

1. CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be approved by one motion. There will
be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board, Audience, or Staff request a specific item
removed after the motion to approve the Consent Calendar.

1. Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting, January 22, 2020 (W & R)
Recommendation:  Approve draft minutes

2. 520/524 Fort Rock Ct — Easement Encroachment Request (R)
Recommendation:  To approve an easement encroachment request and direct
staff to execute the necessary agreement with the property
owner

3. Annual Installation Services Agreement Amendment with Rawles Engineering Inc. (R)
Recommendation:  To approve Authorization and approval of Amendment #1
to the Annual Installation Services agreement with Rawles
Engineering Inc. for FY2019/20

4. Treasurers Report — Quarter Ending December 31, 2019 (W & R)
Recommendation:  Receive and File



PUBLIC HEARING
1. Adoption of Ordinance 20-01 — An Ordinance of the Board of Directors of the San Juan
Water District Amending Ordinance 10000 of the District Code of Ordinances (R)

Action:  Consider motion for second reading of Ordinance No. 20-01 or
waiving second reading
Action:  Consider motion to adopt Ordinance 20-01 amending Ordinance

10000 to reflect the District’s policy regarding backflow prevention
assembly testing

V. OLD BUSINESS
1. Collaboration/Integration Study (W & R)
Review consultant recommendation
Action: Consider motion to approve Memorandum of Understanding
among agencies participating in Collaboration/Integration Study
VL. NEW BUSINESS
1. ACWA JPIA Professional Development Program Certification Award to Adam Larsen
2. Legal Service Agreement (W & R)
Action: Consider motion to approve revisions to legal services
agreement with Bartkiewicz, Kronick and Shanahan, LLC
3. Central Valley Project Water Service and Facilities Repayment Contract (W)
Action: Consider motion to adopt Resolution 20-02 Authorizing the
Board President to Execute a Contract Between the United
States and San Juan Water District Providing for Project Water
Service and Facilities Repayment
VII. INFORMATION ITEMS
1. General Manager’'s Report
1.1 General Manager’s Monthly Report (W & R)
Staff Report on District Operations
1.2 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
2. Director of Finance’s Report
2.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
3. Operation Manager’s Report
3.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
4. Engineering Services Manager’'s Report
4.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
5. Legal Counsel's Report
5.1 Legal Matters
VIIl. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS
1. SGA
2. RWA
(W) — Wholesale Page 2 of 3 SJWD Board of Directors
(R) — Retall Meeting Agenda

February 26, 2020



3. ACWA
3.1 ACWA — Pam Tobin
3.2 JPIA - Pam Tobin
3.3 Energy Committee — Ted Costa
CVP Water Association

Other Reports, Correspondence, Comments, Ideas and Suggestions

IX. COMMITTEE MEETINGS
1. Engineering Committee — February 14, 2020
2. Finance Committee — February 25, 2020

X. UPCOMING EVENTS

1. 2020 ACWA Legislative Symposium
March 12, 2020
Sacramento, CA

2. 2020 Cap To Cap — Metro Chamber
April 25-29, 2020
Washington DC

3. 2020 ACWA Spring Conference
May 5-8, 2020
Monterey, CA

President Costa to call for Closed Session

XL CLOSED SESSION

1. Public employee performance evaluation involving the General Manager; Government
Code sections 54954.5(e) and 54957.

2. Conference with legal counsel--anticipated litigation; Government Code sections
54954.5(c) and 54956.9(d)(4); potential for litigation involving the State Water
Resources Control Board’s proceedings related to the California Water Fix and the
Bay-Delta Water Quality Control Plan Update; Government Code sections 54954.5(c)
and 54956.9(a).

Xll.  OPEN SESSION
Report from Closed Session

Xlll.  ADJOURN

UPCOMING MEETING DATES
March 25, 2020
April 22, 2020

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda for the February 26, 2020 regular meeting of the Board of Directors
of San Juan Water District was posted by February 23, 2020, on the outdoor bulletin boards at the District Office Building,
9935 Auburn Folsom Road, Granite Bay, California, and was freely accessible to the public.

Teri Grant, Board Secretary

(W) — Wholesale Page 3 of 3 SJWD Board of Directors
(R) — Retall Meeting Agenda
February 26, 2020



AGENDA ITEM IlI-1

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
Board of Director’s Board Meeting Minutes
January 22, 2020 — 6:00 p.m.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ted Costa President
Pam Tobin Vice President
Marty Hanneman Director

Ken Miller Director

Dan Rich Director

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT MANAGEMENT AND STAFF

Paul Helliker General Manager

Tony Barela Operations Manager

Lisa Brown Customer Service Manager

Adam Larsen Interim Field Services Manager

Andrew Pierson Senior Engineer

Greg Zlotnick Water Resources Manager

Teri Grant Board Secretary/Administrative Assistant
Joshua Horowitz Legal Counsel

OTHER ATTENDEES
Alan Driscoll Forsgren Associates Inc.

AGENDA ITEMS

l. Roll Call

I. Public Forum

1. Consent Calendar

V. Old Business

V. New Business

VI. Information Items
VIl Directors’ Reports
VIII. Committee Meetings
IX. Upcoming Events

X. Closed Session

XI. Open Session

XII. Adjourn

President Rich called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

l. ROLL CALL
The Board Secretary took a roll call of the Board. The following directors were
present. Ted Costa, Marty Hanneman, Ken Miller, Dan Rich and Pam Tobin.

. PUBLIC FORUM
There were no public comments.



January 22, 2020, Board Minutes
Page 2

1.  CONSENT CALENDAR
All items under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and are approved
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member
of the Board, audience, or staff request a specific item removed after the motion to
approve the Consent Calendar.

1. Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting, December 11, 2019 (W & R)
Recommendation: Approve draft minutes

2. Minutes of the Board of Directors Special Meeting, January 8, 2020 (W & R)
Recommendation: Approve draft minutes

3. WTP 48-inch Hinkle Bypass Pipeline Cleaning Project (W)
Recommendation: Award a construction contract for the construction of the
WTP 48-inch Hinkle Bypass Pipeline Cleaning Project

4. WTP Thickener Concrete Repair and Coating Project (W)
Recommendation: Award a construction contract for the construction of the
WTP Thickener Concrete Repair and Coating Project

Director Hanneman moved to approve the Consent Calendar. Vice
President Tobin seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

IV. OLD BUSINESS

1. Sacramento LAFCo Elections (W & R)

The Board discussed the Sacramento LAFCo Special District Alternate
Commissioner election.

Director Hanneman moved to vote for Michael Yearwood for Sacramento
LAFCo Special District Alternate Commissioner. Vice President Tobin
seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

2. FY 2019-20 Operations Plan Report Card (W & R)
GM Helliker reviewed the delayed projects on the 2" quarter progress on the FY
2019-20 Operations Plan Report Card, including the Collaboration/Integration
Study which is now projected to be completed by November 2020. He explained
that the contract with the consultant will be brought to the Board in February.

V. NEW BUSINESS

1. RWA 5-Year Strategic Plan Survey Information (W & R)
GM Helliker informed the Board that the Regional Water Authority (RWA) plans
to move ahead with its Strategic Plan; however, there is no Strategic Plan for
Sacramento Groundwater Authority (SGA). He provided the Board with a staff
report and the comments collected from staff and Board members, which will be
attached to the meeting minutes.



January 22, 2020, Board Minutes
Page 3

GM Helliker informed the Board that the comments need to be submitted to RWA
by January 24", The Board reviewed the comments and would like GM Helliker
to incorporate the Board’s comments and submit the document by the deadline.

2. 2020 Conferences and Events (W & R)
Mr. Helliker provided the Board with a list of conferences and events for 2020
and mentioned that there could be other conferences that might come up over
the course of the year.

3. Introduction of Ordinance Amendment (R)
Mr. Adam Larsen explained that Ordinance 20-01 is an amendment to Ordinance
10000 to reflect the District’s policy regarding charging for services related to
backflow prevention assembly testing. He explained that the primary reasons for
the changes are the revised Schedule of Fees, Charges and Deposits, and to
allow flexibility in customer response times.

Vice President Tobin moved to waive the reading of Ordinance No. 20-01 —
An Ordinance of the Board of Directors of the San Juan Water District
Amending Ordinance 10000 of the District Code of Ordinances. Director
Miller seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

VI. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

1.1 General Manager’s Monthly Report (W & R)
GM Helliker provided the Board with a written report for December which
will be attached to the meeting minutes. He mentioned that deliveries and
water sales are on track with the projections.

1.2 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
GM Helliker reported that Folsom Reservoir storage is about 49% full and
96% of average. He reported that there is a below normal probability for
precipitation for the next three months, with the temperature forecast above
normal.

GM Helliker reported that the general managers met with the
recommended consultant today regarding the collaboration/integration
study. He informed the Board that Citrus Heights Water District hired
former CHWD General Manager, Bob Churchill, as a consultant on the
project.

GM Helliker informed the Board that the monthly reporting requirement
comments are due at the end of the month.

GM Helliker reported that the RWA Federal Affairs Ad Hoc Committee met
last week and revised the platform that was presented to the RWA Board
on January 9. In addition, the Voluntary Agreement Ad Hoc Committee
will meet next month.



VII.

January 22, 2020, Board Minutes
Page 4

GM Helliker reported that the February meeting will include the ordinance
adoption and the contract for the Collaboration/Integration Study Project.

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE’S REPORT
2.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
No report.

OPERATION MANAGER’S REPORT

3.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
Mr. Barela reported that he will bring the State of the System presentation
to the February Board meeting.

ENGINEERING SERVICES MANAGER’S REPORT

4.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
No report.

LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

5.1 Legal Matters
No report.

DIRECTORS’ REPORTS

1.

SGA

President Costa reported that SGA will meet on February 13". A letter and
President Costa’s bio will be sent to SGA for submission to the Sacramento
Board of Supervisors for approval of the appointment to the SGA Board.

RWA

Director Hanneman reported that RWA met on January 9" and he was elected
to the RWA Executive Committee. The RWA Executive Committee met this
morning and notes were provided to the Board and will be attached to the
meeting minutes. GM Helliker commented that the RWA budget might be
delayed until after the Strategic Plan is completed so that the budget can reflect
the Strategic Plan.

ACWA

3.1 ACWA - Pam Tobin
Director Tobin reported that she attended the Officer's Orientation at
ACWA on January 215t In addition, she met with President Steve Lamar
and key management staff to review the agenda topics such as
communication and outreach, advocacy, ACWA'’s Strategic Plan, and the
schedule of events.



VIII.

IX.

January 22, 2020, Board Minutes
Page 5

3.2 JPIA - Pam Tobin
Director Tobin reported that she attended the JPIA Executive Committee
meeting where they discussed claims, selected a new Board member to
replace Kathy Tiegs, and discussed upcoming events.

3.3 Energy Committee - Ted Costa
Director Costa reported that the Energy Committee meets on January 30,
2020.

. CVP WATER ASSOCIATION

No report.

. OTHER REPORTS, CORRESPONDENCE, COMMENTS, IDEAS AND

SUGGESTIONS
Director Rich commented that the Rate Fact Sheet that was included in the Public
Information Committee meeting minutes was well presented.

President Costa reported that Senator Dahle visited the District and was given a
tour of the facilities. Mr. Zlotnick commented that Mr. Greg Turner conducted the
tour of the treatment plant and the senator was quite impressed.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

1. Public Information Committee — December 13, 2019

Director Hanneman reported that staff and Lucy & Company put the fact sheet
together. Ms. Brown reported that the fact sheet is mentioned in the
January/February WaterGram, will be included in the next e-blast, and a
separate mailer is being considered. GM Helliker reported that the rate
comparison spreadsheet now shows rates across the state as requested by the
committee. The committee meeting minutes will be attached to the original board
minutes.

. Engineering Committee — January 14, 2020

The committee meeting minutes will be attached to the original board minutes.

. Finance Committee — January 21, 2020

The committee meeting minutes will be attached to the original board minutes.
President Costa requested that the Year over Year Unfunded Pension Liability
item be discussed at the next Board meeting.

UPCOMING EVENTS

1. 2020 ACWA DC Conference

February 25-27, 2020
Washington, DC



January 22, 2020, Board Minutes
Page 6

2. 2020 ACWA Legislative Symposium
March 12, 2020
Sacramento, CA

3. 2020 ACWA Spring Conference
May 5-8, 2020
Monterey, CA

4. 2020 Cap To Cap — Metro Chamber
April 25-29, 2020
Washington DC

President Costato call for Closed Session at 6:45 p.m.

X. CLOSED SESSION

1. Public employee performance evaluation involving the General Manager;
Government Code sections 54954.5(e) and 54957.

2. Public employee performance evaluation involving Legal Counsel; Government
Code sections 54954.5(e) and 54957.

Xl.  OPEN SESSION
The Board established an Ad Hoc committee to review the Legal Services contract.
The committee members are Director Hanneman and Director Rich.

Xll. ADJOURN
The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

EDWARD J. “TED” COSTA, President
ATTEST: Board of Directors
San Juan Water District

TERI GRANT, Board Secretary



The meeting minute attachments are
located under Meeting Minutes - Draft on
the webpage.



AGENDA ITEM I11-2
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors

From: Andrew Pierson, Engineering Services Manager

Date: February 26, 2020

Subject: 524 Fort Rock Court — Easement Encroachment Request

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends approval of an easement encroachment request for 524 Fort Rock
Court and direct staff to execute the necessary agreement with the property owner. The
staff recommendation was reviewed by the Engineering Committee, which recommends
approval by the Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND

The District has two existing 54-inch transmission pipelines located within easements
transecting a portion of the property owner’s parcel at 524 Fort Rock Court. In June of
2017, the property owner entered into a prior encroachment agreement with the District
for improvements including a driveway that crossed these pipelines. To facilitate that
prior encroachment, the District required the owner to construct a reinforced concrete
cap over the pipelines to protect them from heavy vehicle loading. Now the property
owner desires to build an entry gate and fencing improvements where the District’s
easement is located within their parcel. Therefore, the property owner is requesting a
second encroachment agreement to construct fencing and entry gate improvements
within the District's easement area on their parcel. Attached is a figure depicting the
easement and proposed property improvements.

STATUS AND JUSTIFICATION

Staff has reviewed the requested easement encroachment and has considered the
extent of the improvements and the potential impact on the District’s ability to operate,
maintain, repair, or replace the affected pipelines. Staff has concluded that the owner’s
requested encroachment, with the appropriate engineering of the improvements and
cautions implemented to protect the pipelines during construction, will not have a
detrimental effect on the District's short-term or long-term requirements to operate,
maintain, repair, or replace the pipelines.

BUDGET IMPACT
No impact.

Encroachment Agreement Page 1 of 2 February 26, 2020
Staff Report



EXHIBIT A

524 FORT ROCK COURT - ENTRY GATE ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT

PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED ENTRY GATE AND FENCING LOCATION

“FOUNDATION

VEORT

| Proposed s /
Entr".f Gate Proposed Entry Gate
Fencing Column Footings

Concrete Cap over T-main ’ | - ST/
to protect pipe from heawy ; \ SJW[?SMH A N
vehicle loading on driveway. T-main / 1l
oy, ~CURRENT | 2
R " COVER 7.8° [ :
A 12-Ft Wide ~ 7| || EXISTING 80-FT
ORIVEWAY ST WIDE EASEMENT
pud BOUNDARY LINE
2 i
12.5' PUE)

> OF 2)

ROCK CT.

Property Line

Naote The drivewsy encroschment was

approved under 2 prier Encroachment
Agreement [Recorded 06/28/17).

PROFILE VIEW - PROPOSED ENTRY GATE AND FENCING DETAILS

Proposed Entry
Gate Column
Footing (Typ. 2)

Proposed Entry Gates

Proposed Fencing

Proposed Fencing
Column Footing (Typ.)

m ML
i

Encroachment Agreement
Staff Report

Page 2 of 2 February 26, 2020



AGENDA ITEM 11I-3
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors

From: Adam Larsen, Interim Field Services Manager

Date: February 26, 2020

Subject: Authorization and approval of Amendment #1 to the Annual Installation

Services contract for FY 2019/20

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Authorization and approval of Amendment #1 to the Annual Installation Services Agreement
with Rawles Engineering Inc. for FY 2019/20, net increase $281,060. The staff
recommendation was reviewed by the Engineering Committee, which recommends approval
by the Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND

On June 26, 2019, the Board approved a contract with Rawles Engineering Inc. in the
amount of $217,940 for work during FY 2019/20. The contractor’s work compliments the
District’s Field Services staff and provides an additional resource for installation projects.
Staff is requesting Amendment #1 for additional work, up to 30 service lateral installations,
including 5 Fire Hydrants and 5 Air Vacuum Release Valves. The current contract is valid
through June 30, 2020.

The following detail summarizes the current agreement and proposed additions:

Contract/Amendment Date Total Duration Completion Date
Original Contract 6/26/2019 S 217,940 365 Days 6/30/2020
Amendment 1 2/26/2020 S 281,060 0 6/30/2020
Proposed Revised Contract S 499,000 365 Days 6/30/2020

Rawles’ installation work has been good to date and supportive of our schedule.

Staff is requesting authorization and approval to increase the contract by $281,060 to meet
the additional installation requirements, the revised contract total for FY 2019/20 will be
$499,000 after Board review and approval.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS
This additional work is forecasted and included in the FY 2019/20 retail operations budget
and CIP retail budget.

ATTACHMENT:
Rawles Engineering Contract Change order #1



San Juan Water District

9935 Auburn Folsom Road

Granite Bay, CA 95746 SAN JUAN WATER
I N E 1 5 4

Change Order No. 1

Contractor: Project Name: Annual Installation Services FY2019/20

Rawles Engineering Inc
P.O. Box 5 Folsom CA
Folsom, CA 95763

Date: February 26, 2020 Project Manager: Adam Larsen
Upon mutual acceptance and execution of this document by San Juan Water District, hereinafter referred to as “District,” and Rawles
Engineering Inc. hereinafter referred to as “Contractor,” Contractor is hereby directed to make the following described changes from the
plans and specifications or do the following described work not included in the plans and specifications of this contract. All new work
shall be done in accordance with the applicable provisions of the plans and specifications, except as specifically modified by this contract
change order. NOTE: This change will be in effect after approved by the District.
DESCRIPTION OF THE CHANGES:

ITEM # DESCRIPTION CREDIT/COST

Contract change order 1 is as follows :

Authorizes a contract increase of $281,060, the revised contract total is $499,000 for

1 work authorized during FY2019/20. Increases to the number of installations during $281,060.00
FY2019/20.
NET CHANGE ORDER ADJUSTMENT $281,060.00
CONTRACT TIME SUMMARY:
Days Completion Date

Original Contract: 356 June 30, 2020
This Change Order (365 Calendar Days): 0 June 30, 2020
Revised Contract Total Days: 356
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 217,940.00
Contract adjustment by this change order (1) $ 281,060.00
NEW CONTRACT AMOUNT (including all change orders) $ 499,000.00

Acceptance of this Change Order constitutes acceptance of the Change Order as full and complete satisfaction of any direct or indirect additional costs|
incurred to you in connection with performance of the changed work. The time for performance of the contract will be extended by 0 calendar days by
reason of the performance of the work required by this Change Order. Except as hereinabove expressly provided, Contractor further agrees that the
performance of the work specified in this Change Order or the rescheduling of other project work made necessary by this Change Order, shall not|
constitute a delay which will extend the time limit for completion of the work as said term is used in the Contract between the District and Contractor,
for the project.

We, the undersigned contractor, have given careful consideration to the change proposed and hereby agree. If this change order is approved, we will
provide all equipment, furnish all materials, except as may otherwise be noted above, and perform all services necessary for the work above specified,
and will accept as full payment therefor the prices shown above.

SJWD:

Approved By: Date:
Paul Helliker, General Manager

Contractor: Rawles Engineering Inc.

Approved By: Date:

Carrie Rawles - President Rawles Engineering Inc.




AGENDA ITEM l111-4

STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors
From: Donna Silva, Director of Finance
Date: February 26, 2020

Subject: Treasurer’'s Report — Quarter Ending December 31, 2019

RECOMMENDED ACTION
This report is for information only and will be filed with the meeting minutes.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the treasurer’s report is to update the Board and the public on the status of
the District's cash balances and investments, and highlight material changes from one
period to another. The scope of this report covers the second quarter of fiscal year 2019-
2020, ending December 31, 2019.

The District’s investment objectives are established by the Board approved Investment
Policy. The Investment Policy is guided and constrained by the California Government
Code. The Board periodically reviews and adjusts the Investment Policy to ensure ongoing
compliance with the government code and to maximize investment flexibility as permitted.
The current Investment Policy has the following objectives for the portfolio:

1. Safety
2. Liquidity
3. Yield

Attached is the quarterly Treasurer's Report for the three months ended December 31,
2019.

At September 30, 2019, the end of the previous quarter, the value of the District’s total
portfolio was $26.4 million. Since that time, the value of the District’s portfolio increased by
about $1.79 million for an ending balance of $28.2 million as of December 31, 2019. Cash
and short-term investments increased by $1.9 million. Medium term investments decreased
by $275,588 and long-term investments increased by $151,018.

The funds are currently held as follows:

Cash at Banking Institutions $ 4,214,806
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 14,505,736
PFM Managed Investment Portfolio 9,497,344

$ 28,217,886




Distribution of Investments
San Juan Water District

Cash In Checking m LAIF m PFM Portfolio

The overall portfolio is diversified with 34% invested in marketable securities (PFM
Portfolio), 51% invested in short-term investments that are considered liquid (LAIF) and
15% on deposit with US Bank. Staff, in conjunction with your financial advisors, periodically
review the mix of liquid and long-term investments and adjusts the portfolio according to
the market conditions and the District’s short term cash needs. The checking account has
a higher than normal balance at December 315t due to upcoming debt service payments.

All securities held are in conformance with those permitted by the District’s Investment
Policy. There are sufficient funds to meet the District’s expenditure requirements for the
next six months.

The mix and duration of investments are displayed in the following charts:

A

Mix of Investments - PFM Portfolio
m U.S. Treasury Bonds/Notes

m Certificate of Deposit
Corporate Notes
m Federal Agency Bonds/Notes
m Asset-Backed Security/Collateralized Mortgage

Obligation
m Supra-National Agency Bond/Note

m Federal Agency Colleteralized Mortgage Obligation
U.S. Treasury Bills

m Municipal Bond/Note




Duration of PFM Portfolio

m Cash Short-Term (less than 1 year)

m Medium-Term (1-3 years) m Long-Term (greater than 3 years)

After two rate cuts in the previous quarter, the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC)
cut the overnight fed funds target rate again in October to the new range of 1.50% to
1.75%. The dynamics supporting the rate cuts were similar to those cited for the first
two, including weakness in global growth, ongoing trade uncertainly and muted inflation.
The Fed is expected to hold their target range steady over the near-term absent “a
material reassessment of their outlook”. ~ Bond yields ended the year down, boosting
fixed income returns. U.S. equity markets continued to rally to new record highs. The
District’s portfolio managers will continue to maintain a portfolio duration in line with the
benchmark in order to minimize risk and optimize performance relative to the
benchmark in the event yields continue to decline.

The portfolio is performing well and continues to outperform the benchmark (Bank of
America Merrill Lynch “BAML” 0-5 year Treasury Index) on an historical basis.

Total Returns — period ending December 31, 2019

Duration Quarter Past Year Since
(years) Ending Inception
12/31/2019
San Juan Water District 2.07 42% 4.15% 1.85%
BAML 0-5 Year 2.09 .39% 3.85% 1.58%
Treasury Index




CASH & DEMAND DEPOSITS - US Bank:

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)

PFM MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT

US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes
US Treasury Notes

US Treasury Bill

US Treasury Bill
US Treasury Bill

continued next page......

Subtotal

Subtotal

San Juan Water District
Treasurer's Report
December 31,2019

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS (PFM Investment Portfolio):
U.S. Treasury Bonds/Notes:

Current Market Maturity
Yield % Par Value Cost Value Date
na 4,214,806.49 4,214,806.49 4,214,806.49 na
2.29%  14,505,736.04 14,505,736.04 14,505,736.04 na
na 62,561.98 62,561.98 62,561.98 na
1.23% 80,000.00 81,328.13 79,996.88  7/31/2020
1.42% 130,000.00 137,261.72 130,782.08  8/15/2020
1.63% 160,000.00 161,218.75 160,962.56  8/15/2020
1.64% 135,000.00 136,313.09 136,133.73 11/15/2020
1.15% 170,000.00 176,189.06 170,697.34  2/28/2021
1.85% 50,000.00 49,005.86 49,847.65 4/30/2021
1.81% 5,000.00 4,919.34 4,984.77 5/31/2021
1.67% 400,000.00 395,671.88 398,781.20 5/31/2021
1.71% 55,000.00 53,768.95 54,589.65 7/31/2021
1.75% 45,000.00 44,084.18 44,729.28 10/31/2021
1.78% 150,000.00 150,591.80 150,878.85  1/31/2022
2.10% 85,000.00 84,206.44 85,541.20 3/31/2022
2.82% 200,000.00 193,437.50 201,273.40  3/31/2022
2.75% 250,000.00 242,626.95 251,591.75  3/31/2022
1.83% 150,000.00 152,044.92 151,980.45 6/30/2022
1.74% 250,000.00 253,095.70 252,578.00 7/31/2022
2.76% 85,000.00 81,530.27 85,341.96  9/30/2022
2.80% 115,000.00 111,163.67 116,262.36 10/31/2022
2.74% 185,000.00 175,027.34 184,356.76  2/28/2023
2.44% 155,000.00 149,290.43 154,436.89  3/31/2023
2.28% 95,000.00 90,977.34 93,727.19  7/31/2023
2.44% 160,000.00 151,993.75 157,856.32  7/31/2023
2.25% 45,000.00 46,183.01 46,998.63  9/30/2023
2.52% 150,000.00 151,517.58 156,123.00 11/15/2023
2.52% 155,000.00 152,226.95 157,760.86 11/30/2023
2.56% 15,000.00 15,044.53 15,559.58 12/31/2023
1.90% 125,000.00 125,566.41 126,713.88  4/30/2024
1.78% 150,000.00 151,546.88 152,080.05 6/30/2024
1.39% 125,000.00 129,379.88 127,431.63  7/31/2024
1.83% 160,000.00 162,237.50 163,112.48 7/31/2024
1.53% 100,000.00 102,832.03 102,000.00 9/30/2024
1.57% 145,000.00 149,740.82 148,794.94 10/31/2024
1.70% 100,000.00 102,035.16 102,043.00 11/30/2024
4,380,000.00 4,364,057.82 4,415,948.32
1.68% 100,000.00 99,595.81 100,000.00 1/2/2020
1.54% 200,000.00 199,717.67 199,962.00 1/7/2020
300,000.00 299,313.48 299,962.00



Current Market Maturity

Yield % Par Value Cost Value Date
...continued
Supra-National Agency Bond/Note
Intl Bank of Reconstruction & Dev Notes 1.64% 180,000.00 179,568.00 180,037.80 9/12/2020
Inter-American Development Bank 1.81% 175,000.00 176,622.09 175,583.80 11/9/2020
International Finance Corp Note 2.35% 80,000.00 79,764.80 80,479.52 1/25/2021
Intl Bank of Reconstruction & Dev Notes 2.83% 90,000.00 89,789.40 91,496.25 7/23/2021
Subtotal 525,000.00 525,744.29 527,597.37
Municipal Bond/Note
CAST Taxable GO Bonds 1.87% 100,000.00 102,001.00 101,575.00 10/1/2023
Federal Agency Colleteralized Mortgage Obligation
FNA2018-M5 A2 2.27% 64,485.35 65,768.04 65,128.01 9/25/2021
FHLMC Multi-family Structured P 2.20% 100,000.00 100,625.00 101,283.84  1/25/2022
FHLMC Multi-family Structured P 2.46% 100,000.00 100,250.00 101,473.80 6/25/2022
FHLMC Series K721 A2 2.61% 100,000.00 100,851.56 102,107.66  8/25/2022
FannieMae - ACES 1.04% 100,000.00 104,859.38 104,249.21  3/25/2024
Subtotal 464,485.35 472,353.98 474,242.52
Federal Agency Bonds/Notes:
FNMA Notes 1.60% 170,000.00 169,484.90 169,841.56  7/30/2020
Fannie Mae Notes 2.55% 100,000.00 99,851.00 101,166.30  4/13/2021
Fannie Mae Notes 2.98% 260,000.00 258,770.20 271,402.82  9/12/2023
Federal Home Loan Bank Notes 2.72% 50,000.00 51,485.00 53,113.80 12/8/2023
Fannie Mae Notes 2.58% 35,000.00 34,869.80 36,082.80 2/5/2024
Subtotal 615,000.00 614,460.90 631,607.28
Corporate Notes:
Cisco Systems Inc Corp Notes 2.81% 155,000.00 152,327.80 155,907.22 2/28/2021
PEPSICO Inc. Corp (Callable) Note 2.01% 55,000.00 54,989.00 55,156.92  4/15/2021
Bank of New Year Mellon Corp 1.99% 175,000.00 178,101.00 176,210.13  4/15/2021
Bank of America Corp Note 2.40% 90,000.00 90,674.10 90,824.58  4/19/2021
Goldman Sachs Group Corp Notes 2.53% 80,000.00 87,671.20 83,953.60 7/27/2021
American Honda Finance Corp Notes 1.84% 130,000.00 129,112.10 129,794.99 9/9/2021
Citigroup Inc Corp (Callable) Note 2.72% 90,000.00 90,614.70 91,479.06 12/8/2021
Apple Inc Bonds 3.01% 130,000.00 128,070.80 131,961.05 2/9/2022
American Express Credit (Callable) Notes 3.29% 100,000.00 97,840.00 101,678.70 3/3/2022
Amazon.com Inc. Bonds 2.66% 100,000.00 99,037.00 101,778.40  2/22/2023
Subtotal 1,105,000.00 1,108,437.70 1,118,744.65
Certificate of Deposit:
Credit Suissue New York Cert Depos 2.67% 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,101.50 2/7/2020
Bank of Nova Scottia Houston CD 3.10% 150,000.00 149,943.00 150,920.85 6/5/2020
Bank of Montreal Chicago Cert Depos 3.23% 160,000.00 160,000.00 161,088.00 8/3/2020
Westpac Banking Corp NY CD 2.05% 195,000.00 195,000.00 195,457.47 8/3/2020
Sumitomo Mitsui Bank NY Cert Depos 3.46% 90,000.00 89,877.60 91,233.72 10/16/2020
Swedbank (New York) Cert Depos 2.30% 180,000.00 180,000.00 180,491.58 11/16/2020
MUFG Bank LTD/NY Cert Depos 2.99% 100,000.00 100,000.00 101,497.90 2/26/2021
Nordea Bank ABP New York 1.87% 135,000.00 135,000.00 135,219.92  8/26/2022
Skandinav Enskilda Bank LT 1.88% 140,000.00 140,000.00 140,264.74  8/26/2022
DNB Bank ASAINY LT CD 2.04% 70,000.00 70,000.00 69,924.82
Subtotal 1,320,000.00 1,319,820.60 1,326,200.50 S

continued next page......



...continued

Asset-Backed Security/Collateralized Mortgage Obligation:

Harot 2017-4 A3
Harot 2019-1 A3
Hyundai Auto Receivalbes Trust
Harot 2019-2 A3
Narot 2019-A A3
Narot 2019-B A3
Copar 2019-1 A3
Subtotal
TOTAL LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS AT 09/30/2019

Current Market Maturity
Yield % Par Value Cost Value Date
2.06% 27,822.43 27,818.52 27,838.12 11/21/2021
2.83% 100,000.00 99,997.32 101,533.30  3/20/2023
2.67% 40,000.00 39,994.74 40,429.63  6/15/2023
2.52% 100,000.00 99,996.27 101,187.17  6/21/2023
2.91% 65,000.00 64,990.15 66,014.75 10/15/2023
2.51% 100,000.00 99,977.39 101,006.99 11/15/2023
2.52% 100,000.00 99,979.74 100,894.70 11/15/2023
532,822.43 532,754.13 538,904.66
9,342,307.78 9,338,943.90 9,434,782.30

37,767,720.06

37,760,305.79

28,217,886.81




AGENDA ITEM IV-1
STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors

From: Adam Larsen, Interim Field Services Manager

Date: February 26, 2020

Subject: Adoption of Ordinance 20-01 — An Ordinance of the Board of Directors of the San Juan

Water District Amending Ordinance No. 10000 of the District Code of Ordinances

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt Ordinance 20-01 “An Ordinance of the Board of Directors of the San Juan Water District
Amending Ordinance No. 10000 of the District Code of Ordinances”. Read the full text of the proposed
ordinance or waive such reading by motion of the Board.

BACKGROUND

The Board approved changes to the Fees, Charges and Deposits at the December 11, 2019, Board of
Directors meeting as a result of the recent User Fee Study conducted by MGT Consulting. In order to
be consistent with the revised Schedule of Fees, Charges and Deposits, staff is recommending that
Ordinance 10000 be amended to reflect the District’s policy regarding the charging for services
related to backflow prevention assembly testing. The current ordinance specifies no fee will be
charged for the annual backflow testing. In accordance with the Board’s policy of full cost recovery,
the ordinance needs to be amended to reference the fee in the Schedule of Rates, Charges, Fees,
and Deposits. The ordinance currently requires repairs to be completed within 30 days of notice and
staff recommends amending the language to read within the timeframe specified by the District at the
time of failure.

PROCESS

The District must follow a multi-step process to adopt or amend an ordinance. The first step, which
happened at the January 22, 2020, meeting of the Board, was the introduction of the proposed
ordinance. The full title of the ordinance was read and the board waived reading the full text of the
ordinance by motion approved by a majority vote of the Board.

At least 5 days before the ordinance is adopted, the Board Secretary must publish a summary of the
ordinance in a newspaper published in both Sacramento and Placer Counties (the Sacramento Bee)
and notify the public of the time and place of the public hearing at which adoption of the ordinance will
be considered. The full text of the ordinance must be posted at the District office. The summary was
published in the Sacramento Bee on February 12, 2020, along with a notice of this evenings meeting.

Within 15 days after adoption, the Board Secretary must publish a summary of the adopted ordinance.
This summary must include the names of Board members who voted for or against. The summary
must be published once in a newspaper published in Sacramento and Placer counties. The
ordinance amendments will take effect on March 27, 2020 (30 days after adoption).

Attachments:
Proposed Ordinance 20-01
Current Ordinance 10000



ORDINANCE NO. 20-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 10000

OF THE DISTRICT CODE OF ORDINANCES

The Board of Directors of the San Juan Water District ordains as follows:

Section 1. Purpose and Authority. The purpose of this ordinance is to amend the Cross-Connections and
Backflow Prevention Assemblies testing provisions contained in the District’s Code of Ordinances to
reference the District’s revised Schedule of Fees, Charges and Deposits. This ordinance is adopted pursuant

to Government Code section 61060, and other applicable law.

Section 2.  Amendments. Ordinance No. 10000 (Non-Responsibility of District) of the District Code of

Ordinances is amended to read as follows:

Section 3.

A. Section 10000.04 (Cross-Connections and Backflow Prevention Assemblies) is amended to read as

follows:

10000.04

Cross-Connections and Backflow Prevention Assemblies

The following cross-connection control program shall apply and be enforced in the District:

10000.04.1

10000.04.2

10000.04.3

Definitions
For purposes of this Section, the definitions in California Code of Regulations,
Title 17, Section 7583 shall apply.

Responsible Officer

The General Manager, or personnel authorized by the General Manager, shall
be responsible to protect the District's public water supply from contamination
by cross-connections and to carry out and implement this policy. Authorized
Personnel must be certified in the State of California by a District-approved
entity.

General Regulations and Prohibitions

Each Customer and water user shall comply with this Section and all applicable
federal and state laws and regulations concerning the separation of dual water
systems, protection against cross-connections with auxiliary water supplies,
and protection from contamination due to backpressure and backflow from the
customer’s premises. There shall be no physical interconnection between an
auxiliary water supply and the District's water supply without a District
approved backflow prevention assembly on any property served by the District.
Any water user with an auxiliary water supply on the water user's Premises shall
(1) install and maintain at the water user's sole cost and expense a reduced
pressure principle backflow prevention assembly on the Premises, or (2)
demonstrate to the satisfaction of the District that the auxiliary water supply is
not connected and cannot readily be connected to the District water system.
However, any water user with a private well shall install an approved backflow
prevention assembly on the service lateral at the point of service near the
property line.



10000.04.4

10000.04.5

10000.04.6

10000.04.7

10000.04.8

10000.04.9

Backflow Prevention Assemblies Protection
The District recommends that a thermal blanket for freeze protection be
installed on all backflow prevention assemblies exposed to the elements.

Backflow Prevention Assembly Standards

The type, location, and size of the backflow prevention assembly required by
this Section shall be approved by the District Engineer or authorized District
personnel prior to installation. In approving such assemblies, the District shall
follow the standards established by California Code of Regulations, Title 17,
Sections 7583 to 7605, and applicable AWWA standards.

Installation of Backflow Prevention Assemblies

Upon completion of installation of a backflow prevention assembly, the
backflow prevention assembly shall be inspected by authorized District
personnel. If the inspection determines that the assembly is not installed
properly, the Customer, at his or her sole cost and expense, shall correct the
installation and call for a re-inspection within the timeframe specified by the
District at the time of failure.

Surveys

Authorized personnel shall, from time to time, conduct surveys of water users
in the District to identify water user Premises where auxiliary water supplies
and/or cross-connections without approved backflow prevention assemblies are
likely to occur. If, as a result of such survey or by other means, the authorized
personnel learns of an auxiliary water supply or cross-connection without a
backflow prevention assembly in the District, then he or she shall give written
notice to the Customer on whose Premises such auxiliary water supply or cross-
connection is found informing such user that he or she must install an
appropriate backflow prevention assembly. The customer shall, within the
timeframe specified by the District at the time of failure, and at his or her sole
cost and expense, either install an approved backflow prevention assembly or
remove the auxiliary water supply to the satisfaction of the District.

Testing

After the installation of any backflow prevention assembly required under this
Section, the District or authorized representative shall test and inspect the
assembly on an annual basis, or more frequently if determined necessary. A
fee shall be charged to the Customer for the test per the current Schedule of
Rates, Charges, Fees and Deposits. If the testing and inspection reveals that the
backflow prevention assembly is not working properly, then the Customer, at
his or her sole cost and expense, shall cause such assembly to be repaired or
replaced within the timeframe specified by the District at the time of failure.
The Customer shall have the device retested by a certified backflow assembly
tester and return the District provided test form along with the gauge calibration
certification to the District.  If the District is required to test the device, a
retesting fee (as set forth in the District’s current Schedule of Rates, Charges,
Fees, and Deposits) shall be paid to the District by the owner of record.

District Inspections

Authorized personnel and/or designated representatives shall inspect on an
annual basis all Premises known to have an auxiliary water supply to confirm
that the auxiliary water supply is not interconnected with the District's approved

2



water supply. Such an on-site inspection of the Premises shall also be made by
authorized personnel upon any change of ownership of a Premises known to
have an auxiliary water supply.

10000.04.10 Recordkeeping
The District shall keep and maintain written records of locations of auxiliary
water supplies and backflow prevention assemblies, backflow prevention
assembly installation and repair records, written statements concerning
auxiliary water supplies, and survey, testing and inspection reports.

10000.04.11 District Access to Premises

Authorized personnel and designated representatives, shall have reasonable
access to a Customer's Premises for purposes of making inspections and surveys
for cross-connection control, inspections of installed backflow prevention
assemblies, and as otherwise necessary to protect the public water supply
against cross-connections. If any Customer refuses entry, or hinders or prevents
inspection by authorized personnel or designated representatives, then the
District may discontinue water service to the Premises until entry is allowed or
device is in a location where District Staff has access.

10000.04.12 Enforcement
In addition to any other remedy provided by this Code or by law, if a Customer
fails to comply with any provision of this Section within the timeframe
specified by the District at the time of notification, then the District may
discontinue water service, in accordance with Section 11000.02, to Customer's
Premises until the Customer fully complies with this Section to the satisfaction
of the District.

Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its adoption.

Section 5. Publication. Within 15 days from the date of adoption of this ordinance, the Board Secretary
shall publish it once in a newspaper of general circulation published and circulated within the District.

INTRODUCED by the Board of Directors on the 22nd day of January 2020.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the San Juan Water District at a regular
meeting on the 26th day of February 2020 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
EDWARD J. “TED” COSTA
President, Board of Directors
Attest:
TERI GRANT

Board Secretary



Code of Ordinances

SAN JUAN WATER
SINCE 1854

Ordinance Type District Operations Date Adopted | June 28, 2006
Ordinance Number & Title | 10000 - Non-Responsibility of District Date Amended | June 25, 2008

The District will exercise reasonable care and diligence to deliver to its Customers a continuous sufficient
supply of water under pressure at the District connection to the Customer's Premises. The District is not,
and will not, be liable, however, for any loss, injury, damage or inconvenience to any Customer or other
Person by reason of shortage, insufficiency, suspension, discontinuance, increase or decrease of water
supply, water pressure, or by a water quality problem. The District also reserves the right to discontinue
water service for maintenance or repair purposes. Customers shall be required to accept such conditions
of water service and pressure as are provided by the distribution system at the location of the particular
service connection, and to hold the District harmless from any loss, injury, damage or inconvenience
arising out of low pressure or high pressure water service conditions, water quality, or from any
interruptions in service. Customers dependent upon a continuous water supply should provide for their
own emergency storage.

The Customer, at its own risk and expense, shall furnish, install, operate, maintain and keep in good and
safe condition all equipment and facilities that may be required for receiving, controlling, applying and
utilizing water on the Premises of the Customer. The District shall not be responsible for any loss, damage
or injury caused by the improper installation of such equipment, or the negligence or wrongful act of the
Customer or of any of its tenants, agents, employees, contractors, licensees, permittees, guests or invitees
in installing, maintaining or operating such equipment and facilities. The Customer is responsible for all
water facilities from the Customer’s side of the meter box up to, and including, the water facilities within
any structure or irrigation system receiving District water service on the Customer’s property.

The Customer shall be liable for any damage to District-owned water service facilities when such damage
is caused by an act of the Customer or its tenant, agent, employee, contractor, licensee, permittee, guest
or invitee, or when such damage is from a cause originating on the Customer’s Premises by an act of the
Customer or its tenant, agent, employee, contractor, licensee, permittee, guest or invitee. The District
shall be reimbursed by the Customer for any such damage promptly on presentation of a bill.

The full responsibility and risk for the carriage, handling, storage, disposal and use of District water shall
transfer from the District to the Customer at the Customer side of the District service box, discharge nozzle
of a District fire hydrant, backflow prevention assembly, or check valve assembly.

10000.01 Interruptions of Water Service

The District does not guarantee continuous delivery of water on demand. From time to time it may be
necessary for the District to shut off the flow of water in any part of its water systems. Except in
emergencies, such water outages will not be made without prior notice to the Customers affected. The
District shall not assume any responsibility for loss or damages that may occur due to interruption of water
service.

Ordinance 10000 - Non-Responsibility of District Page 1



10000.02 Privately-Owned Water Lines

The District assumes no responsibility for the delivery of water through privately-owned pipelines or
systems, nor shall the District assume any responsibility for damages resulting from the operation of any
such system even though water may be received from a District water distribution system. In cases where
a District water meter is installed at some point on a privately-owned water line, the District is liable only
for the water meter, meter box, and the fittings required to attach and operate the meter. The fact that
a water meter is installed on a privately-owned water line does not create an express or implied dedication
to public use of a private water line or impose any obligation or liability on the District to operate maintain,
repair, remove, or replace any portion of that water line.

10000.03 Water Pressure Regulation
10000.03.1 Customer Responsibility

The District shall assume no responsibility for water pressure regulation
within a Customer’s service area. The Customer shall be responsible for
providing adequate safeguard measures for the Customer’s water system
wherever pressure regulation is necessary. The Customer shall be
required to install an appropriate pressure regulation device for such
service where static pressure exceeds 80 psi at the service connection
(UPC Code 1007 and California State Plumbing Code).

10000.03.2 Requirement for Installation in New Construction

Customers making application for water service for new construction for
residential, commercial or industrial use shall be required to install an
approved meter and appropriate pressure regulation device for such
service where static pressure exceeds 80 psi at the service connection
(UPC Code 1007 and California State Plumbing Code).

10000.04 Cross-Connections and Backflow Prevention Assemblies

The following cross-connection control program shall apply and be enforced in the District:

10000.04.1 Definitions

For purposes of this Section, the definitions in California Code of
Regulations, Title 17, Section 7583 shal